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2AM-DOH1335 Hope Bay Updated Closure Security Estimate CIRNAC response to AEM

Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Dec 1, 2023 at 8:56 AM
To: Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Manon,

Thank you for the heads up. We look forward to receiving Agnico Eagle's response.

Regards,

Ali
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On Thu, Nov 30, 2023 at 10:49 AM Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com> wrote:

Hello Ali,

I just want to let you know that we are working on a response. My goal is to finalize it in the next weeks.

Thanks,

Manon

From: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>; Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>; licensing
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<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: 2AM-DOH1335 Hope Bay Updated Closure Security Estimate CIRNAC response to AEM

Hello Manon,

| am following up to summarize our call earlier today.

We understand that your discussion to come up with the updated security amount of $72,907,727 involved CIRNAC, and did
not include the Kitikmeot Inuit Association (KIA). The NWB would like Agnico Eagle to have a discussion with KIA and confirm
their agreement with the updated security amounts.

Once all parties are in agreement, we request that Agnico Eagle submit a revised table for Part C, ltems 1 & 2, with the
updated security amounts held under the Licence 2AM-DOH1335, and the schedule and specific stages of infrastructure
construction.

Upon receiving this update, the NWB will initiate the process to amend the security for the Licence 2AM-DOH1335.

Regards,

Ali
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